Title: The First Knox Presbyterian Church. Page 1/2 **Creator:** Subject: Alliston, Knox Presbyterian Church. Description: A photograph of the first Knox Presbyterian Church. Construction on the church began in the spring of 1861 and finished fall of 1862. It was dedicated on September 6, 1862. The last service in this church was held on March 28, 1915. The first service in the second church was held on October 3, 1915. The church pictured and the second church were located on Victoria Street W., Alliston. The third, and present church is located on King Street S., Alliston. **Publisher:** Contributor: **Date:** c. 1910 Type: Photograph Format: JPEG / PDF Identifier: 0097 Source: Local History Vertical File - New Tecumseth Public Library: Alliston Memorial Branch Language: En Relation: Coverage: Rights: All rights reserved. All archival material is the property of the New Tecumseth Public Library. Further reproduction is prohibited.

